iy Village of

Y Vicksl

2

N1r'e
lU.\"j

Village of Vicksburg
Village Council Regular Session
7:00 P.M., Monday, September 15, 2025

— e Vicksburg Municipal Building

T | Hgge with a L ivion

126 N. Kalamazoo, Vicksburg M| 49097

Vicksburg governmental meetings are now held at the new municipal building. Entrance to the
building is off of Richardson St, just North of the Vicksburg Water Tower.

AGENDA

. Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance
. Moment of Silence

. Roll Call

Scheduled Appearances
. Public Official Appearances —

Citizens' Comments for agenda items only (3 min limit)
. President Tim Frisbie Comments:

1
2
3
4
5. Approval of Agenda
6
7
8
9

10. Approval of General Consent Agenda

a.
b.
C.

d.

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting: August 18, 2025
Warrant Reports: Total $ 57844541
Event Requests:
i. Vicksburg High School Homecoming Parade Sept 19, 2025 Wilson,
Prairie and Main St Closure —
ii. Community Impact Weekend: The Bridge Church HV Pavilion Oct 19th
iii. Mobil Vendor Application: Cinderella’s Food Truck Harvest Fest. H.V.
Correspondence — None

11. Village Council Action Items:

a.

Water System Improvements & Kalamazoo Street Sanitary Sewer Replacement:
This proposal includes preliminary data collection services necessary for the
upcoming the water system improvement and sanitary sewer replacement project.
Staff is recommending a motion, support, and approval for the village manager to
enter into with Prein & Newhof to complete this initial work for this project. The
project is related to the Congressional Direct Spending support related to
Congressman Tim Wlaberg’s support. This work needs to be completed and the
results would be able to be used for multiple years. The Contract is not to exceed
$70,000.00. There is sufficient funds within the sewer/water fund departments.

12. Village Manager Report (Mallery)
13. Committees

a. Tree

b. Parks and Rec

c. KATS

d. Planning Commission
e. SKCSA — Sewer

f. SKCFA - Fire

The Village of Vicksburg . . .
where we embrace recreation, technology and business in a growing historic community.



Village of Vicksburg
Village Council Regular Session
7:00 P.M., Monday, July 21, 2025
126 N. Kalamazoo, Vicksburg, MI 49097

14. Citizen’s Comments for non-agenda items only (3 min limit)
15. Village Trustee's Time

16. Village President's Time

17. Adjournment

Citizens may view Village of Vicksburg Governmental meetings live at:

https://www.youtube.com/@villageofvicksburqgovernme7775

21



|

1L

II1.

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

Village af

¥

Village of Vicksburg
Village Council Regular Session

\']* ol e 7:00 P.M., Monday, August 18, 2025
VICK&DD IS Vicksburg Village Hall
e L illgye il « i 126 N Kalamazoo Ave

MINUTES
Call to Order: President Frisbie called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Moment of Silence: Those willing and present took a moment of silence.

Roll Call: The following members were in attendance: President Tim Frisbie. Trustees: Gail
Reisterer, Ryan Wagner, Chad Kissinger, Carl Keller, and Wendy Pheils. Also, in attendance
were: Village Manager Jim Mallery, Police Chief Scott Sanderson, and Village Clerk Christian
Wines. Absent and excused, Trustee Jessica Cox.

Approval of Agenda: Mallery added item XI (d)—Farm to Table Addendum. Keller moved to
approve the agenda as amended, seconded by Kissinger. Motion carried 6-0 with a voice vote.

Scheduled Appearances: None.

Public Official Appearances: None.

Citizens' Comments (Agenda Items): None.

President Tim Frisbie Comments: Frisbie asked drivers to be careful and look out for
motorcyclists.

Approval of General Consent Agenda: Kissinger moved to approve the general consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Pheils. Motion carried 6-0 with a roll call vote.

a. Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting: July 21, 2025

b. Warrant Reports: Total $ 290,020.67

c. Event Requests:
i. Cruisin’ the Sweets LLC (food truck): Saturdays in Sept & Oct
ii. Hall N Weenies (food truck): Saturdays in Sept & Oct

d. Correspondence: None.

Council Action Items:

a. Mallery and Sanderson spoke on ordinance 3 10—updating the blight ordinance. Multiple
Council Members had comments and questions. Keller moved to approve the ordinance
as presented, seconded by Reisterer. Motion carried 6-0 with a roll call vote.

b. Mallery spoke on an automative hoist for DPW. Keller moved to approve the purchase of
the automotive hoist in an amount not to exceed $8,825.00, seconded by Kissinger.
Motion carried 6-0 with a roll call vote.

c. Mallery spoke on a proposal from Prein & Newhof to complete the design phase of the
Municipal Parking Lot behind Main St. Wagner moved to have Mallery enter into a
contract with Prein & Newhof in an amount not to exceed $71,300.00, seconded by

The Village of Vicksburg . . .
Where we embrace recreation, technology and business in a growing historic community.



Village of Vicksburg Minutes
August 18, 2025
Page 2 of 3

Pheils. Multiple Council Members had comments and questions. Motion carried 6-0 with
a roll call vote.

d. Mallery spoke on the proposed addendum by the Farmers Market—to add liquor to the
farm-to-table. Keller moved to approve the addendum, contingent on the Farmer’s
Market receiving a temporary liquor license from the MLCC, seconded by Reisterer.
Motion carried 6-0 with a roll call vote.

XII. Village Manager Report:

a. Mallery provided an update on the BURG Days of Summer and advised that August 27"
will be the finale.

b. Mallery advised that Senior Burg Day will be on September 4™ at the pavilion.
¢. Mallery provided an update on the Burg Bucks program.

d. Mallery provided an update on the Public Improvement Grant Program for businesses
within the DDA District.

XIII. Committee Reports:

a. Tree: Reisterer advised they will be at the BURG Days of Summer on Wednesday.

b. Parks and Recreation: Pheils advised that the kayaks have been installed. Pheils also
advised that there will be a tent for Parks & Rec Master Plan input.

¢. Kalamazoo Area Transportation Services: No update.

d. Planning Commission: Kissinger advised that MCM received approval for its Site Plan
Review.

¢

South Kalamazoo County Fire Authority: Keller advised that they have hired a company
to do the accounting for the authority. Keller advised that they have posted the
administrator position. Keller advised that the authorities' fund balance is in good shape.

f. South Kalamazoo County Sewer Authority: No update.

XI1V. Citizen Comments (Non-Agenda Items): None.

XV. Village Trustee’s Time:

a. Reisterer, none.
b. Kissinger, none.
¢.  Wagner shared his condolences with the Vickers’ family and the family of Dale Richards.

d. Pheils shared her condolences with the Vickers’ family for their loss.

The Village of Vicksburg...

Where we emhrace recreatinn terhnninms an A REininARA dm & comen it Iafmiim i —



Village of Vicksburg Minutes
August 18, 2025
Page 3 of 3

e. Keller shared that September 6™ will be a busy day in the Village—the Lions Club has
their fundraising golf outing.

XVI.  Village President’s Time: President Frisbie thanked the Vicksburg Foundation Board Members
for helping the community. Frisbie asked citizens to give their input on the Parks & Rec Master
Plan. Frisbie spoke on how safe the Village is, especially during our events.

XVII.  Adjournment: With there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:38 pm.

" Respectfully Submitted,

Christian L. Wines
Village Clerk






09/11/2025 04:26 PM CHECK REGISTER Page: 1/2

User: CHRISTIAN CHECK DATE FROM 08/15/2025 - 09/11/2025

DB: Vicksburg

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank MERCH MERCHANTILE BANK

08/18/2025 MERCH 1051412 (E) FULLSTEAM FULLSTEAM 896.74 V
08/20/2025 MERCH 18522 SKELETONES SKELETONES 650.00
08/20/2025 MERCH 18523 LAVALLEY WILLIAM LAVALLEY 600.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18524 1220 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTIONS 6,735.50
08/21/2025 MERCH 18525 32 AIRGAS USA, LLC 474.41
08/21/2025 MERCH 18526 AMAZON AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 52.80
08/21/2025 MERCH 18527 776 CANNEY'S WATER CONDITIONING 29.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18528 1050 CITY OF THREE RIVERS 90.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18529 COLBY COLBY INVESTIGATIONS, LLC 1,118.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18530 DELTA DELTA DENTAL 2,337.97
08/21/2025 MERCH 18531 89 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 780.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18532 FRED FREDERICK CONSTRUCTION 18,500.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18533 1061 GORDON FOOD SERVICE 565.52
08/21/2025 MERCH 18534 1547 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC 83.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18535 LADDS LADD'S 690.91
08/21/2025 MERCH 18536 876 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES 2,800.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18537 629 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC 45,176.80
08/21/2025 MERCH 18538 462 MULLIN ENTERPRISES INC. 908.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18539 397 NAPA AUTO PARTS 1,175.73
08/21/2025 MERCH 18540 P & W GOLF P & W GOLF SUPPLY LLC 347.52
08/21/2025 MERCH 18541 1117 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS 161.10
08/21/2025 MERCH 18542 1286 R&R PRODUCTS, INC 2,427.55
08/21/2025 MERCH 18543 870 RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO. INC 181.57
08/21/2025 MERCH 18544 180 SAFETY SERVICES INC. 210.24
08/21/2025 MERCH 18545 26 SEVERENCE ELECTRIC CO. 600.96
08/21/2025 MERCH 18546 STATE CHEM STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 1,330.95
08/21/2025 MERCH 18547 SYSCO SYSCO GRAND RAPIDS 2,363.77
08/21/2025 MERCH 18548 TAAN TAAN, LLC 1,735.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18549 THAD REEDE THAD REEDER AUTOMOTIVE 133.32
08/21/2025 MERCH 18550 UNUM UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO OF AMERICA 1,418.33
08/21/2025 MERCH 18551 VAC SHACK VACK SHACK 100.00
08/21/2025 MERCH 18552 75 VICKSBURG HARDWARE STORE LLC 142.34
08/27/2025 MERCH 18553 ALLIE ALLIE GARLAND 600.00
08/28/2025 MERCH 18554 DEAN CHAP DEAN CHAPMAN 800.00
08/28/2025 MERCH 18555 A&L A&L JANITORIAL INC 450.00
08/28/2025 MERCH 18556 1220 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTIONS 1,172.54
08/28/2025 MERCH 18557 33 ALL-PHASE INC. 15,490.00
08/28/2025 MERCH 18558 1554 ASHPHALT RESORATION, INC 17,263.80
08/28/2025 MERCH 18559 749 CLEAN EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 5,175.90
08/28/2025 MERCH 18560 1232 CONTINENTAL LINEN SERVICES 409.31
08/28/2025 MERCH 18561 1505 CRYSTAL FLASH 1,727.91
08/28/2025 MERCH 18562 46 CT ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC 352.50
08/28/2025 MERCH 18563 1287 EDS BREADS, LLC 132.68
08/28/2025 MERCH 18564 1061 GORDON FOOD SERVICE 751.59
08/28/2025 MERCH 18565 84 INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER 1,493.77
08/28/2025 MERCH 18566 LADDS LADD'S 546.51
08/28/2025 MERCH 18567 LOU'S LOU'S MARKET & DELI LLC 943.80
08/28/2025 MERCH 18568 MANNIK MANNIK SMITH GROUP 961.00
08/28/2025 MERCH 18569 397 NAPA AUTO PARTS 688.32
08/28/2025 MERCH 18570 PEPSI PEPSI-COLA 960.30
08/28/2025 MERCH 18571 R&M R&M DRAG WELDING & FABRICATING 1,632.62
08/28/2025 MERCH 18572 REINDERS REINDERS 277.38
08/28/2025 MERCH 18573 REVELS REVELS TURF & TRACTOR, LLC 1,834.47
08/28/2025 MERCH 18574 MISC ROBERT WINCHESTER 65.00
08/28/2025 MERCH 18575 SITEONE SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 1,658.24
08/28/2025 MERCH 18576 752 SPARTAN STORES, LLC. 345.88
08/28/2025 MERCH 18577 1543 SUPER FLEET 34.00
08/28/2025 MERCH 18578 SYSCO SYSCO GRAND RAPIDS 2,543.01
08/28/2025 MERCH 18579 ve3 vC3 INC 174.85
08/28/2025 MERCH 18580 75 VICKSBURG HARDWARE STORE LLC 328.32
09/04/2025 MERCH 18581 MISC MIKE MCNAUGHTON 300.00
09/04/2025 MERCH 18582 BERMUDA CIT GROUP/ COMMERCIAL SVCS INC 517.99
09/04/2025 MERCH 18583 FAST TRACK FAST TRACK CLEANING SERVICES 675.00
09/04/2025 MERCH 18584 FUTURE FUTURE AUTOMOTIVE WAREHOUSE 8,825.00
09/04/2025 MERCH 18585 1547 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC 139.00
09/04/2025 MERCH 18586 84 INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER 1,521.73
09/04/2025 MERCH 18587 11383 KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER 28,900.00
09/04/2025 MERCH 18588 LOU'S LOU'S MARKET & DELI LLC 1,900.00
09/04/2025 MERCH 18589 MARKIN MARKIN CO 14,829.50
09/04/2025 MERCH 18590 881 REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES 1,090.99
09/04/2025 MERCH 18591 THE IMAGE THE IMAGE SHOPPE 2,000.00
09/04/2025 MERCH 18592 75 VICKSBURG HARDWARE STORE LLC 42.41
09/04/2025 MERCH 18593 WEED MAN WEED MAN & MOSQUITO HERO 138.36
09/04/2025 MERCH 18594 WELLS FARG WELLS FARGO 187.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18595 A&L SUPPLI A&L SUPPLIES 62.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18596 ALLEGRA ALLEGRA 275.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18597 ARGENT ARGENT INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO 219,603.13
09/11/2025 MERCH 18598 B&W B&W CHARTERS INC 100.00



09/11/2025 04:26 PM CHECK REGISTER Page: 2/2

User: CHRISTIAN CHECK DATE FROM 08/15/2025 - 09/11/2025

DB: Vicksburg

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
09/11/2025 MERCH 18599 BAUCK BAUCKHAM THALL 1,203.17
09/11/2025 MERCH 18600 776 CANNEY'S WATER CONDITIONING 29.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18601 888 CAPOROSSI CONSTRUCTION L.L.C. 540.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18602 CERTA CERTASITE, LLC 709.48
09/11/2025 MERCH 18603 CLUB CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS 448 .00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18604 88 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,065.43
09/11/2025 MERCH 18605 1232 CONTINENTAL LINEN SERVICES 422.17
09/11/2025 MERCH 18606 DELAGE DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE 12,600.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18607 DENOOYER DENOOYER FORD 242.62
09/11/2025 MERCH 18608 GALESBURG DORRANCE FORD 253.50
09/11/2025 MERCH 18609 EPS EPS SECURITY 693.54
09/11/2025 MERCH 18610 89 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 200.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 1BAR1L FINK'S FINK'S EXCAVATING LLC 3,000.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18612 1061 GORDON FOOD SERVICE 584.15
09/11/2025 MERCH 18613 GPS GPS INDUSTRIES 6,570.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18614 1547 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC 139.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18615 897 GROSSMAN HORNE & CANNIZZARO, PC 870.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18616 84 INDIANA MICHIGAN POWER 1,653.08
09/11/2025 MERCH 18617 LADDS LADD'S 1,018.11
09/11/2025 MERCH 18618 LAKELAND LAKELAND ASPHALT CORP 70,093.60
09/11/2025 MERCH 18619 LOWES LOWE'S 597.89
09/11/2025 MERCH 18620 MICHIGAN P MICHIGAN PUBLICATIONS 77.50
09/11/2025 MERCH 18621 397 NAPA AUTO PARTS 688.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18622 PERCEPTIVE PERCEPTIVE SERVICE & OPERATIONS 2,801.97
09/11/2025 MERCH 18623 402 PREIN & NEWHOF 100.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18624 1286 R&R PRODUCTS, INC 309.60
09/11/2025 MERCH 18625 RW LAPINE R.W. LAPINE INC. 996.67
09/11/2025 MERCH 18626 RENAISSANC RENAISSANCE GOLF MANAGEMENT GROUP 19,239.87
09/11/2025 MERCH 18627 RESTAURANT RESTAURANT SUPPLY LLC 3,024.80
09/11/2025 MERCH 18628 il SIEGFRIED CRANDALL, PC 2,580.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18629 SITEONE SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 126.54
09/11/2025 MERCH 18630 1191 SOUTH CENTRAL MICHIGAN CONSTRUCTION 50.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18631 1200 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS 396.79
09/11/2025 MERCH 18632 752 SPARTAN STORES, LLC. 95.86
09/11/2025 MERCH 18633 791 STATE OF MICHIGAN 33.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18634 SYSCO SYSCO GRAND RAPIDS 6,504.18
09/11/2025 MERCH 18635 1243 VERIZON WIRELESS 529.40
09/11/2025 MERCH 18636 639 VESTIS 101.76
09/11/2025 MERCH 18637 CAC VICKSBURG ARTS 2,625.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18638 75 VICKSBURG HARDWARE STORE LLC 141.63
09/11/2025 MERCH 18639 VITAL VITAL RECORDS CONTROL 35.00
09/11/2025 MERCH 18640 VRT VRT ENTERPRISES, INC. 620.00
MERCH TOTALS:

Total of 120 Checks: 578,445.15
Less 1 Void Checks: 896.74

Total of 119 Disbursements:

577,548

.41



€1°€09’'612 0D ISNYIL TYNOILALILSNI INIOWY :¥0d TVYIOL

ISHIALNI
GZ0Z/11/60 L6G8T €T°€09’61C aNOg 9HNIANAJAHY ANV INAWAAOMAWI TYLIAYD FT10ZC GZG060 IWLS GZ0Z/G0/60
00 ILSNYI TYNOILALILSNI INADIVY INADIY
08°2S SADIAYES TYLIAYD NOZVYWY :¥0d TYIOL
§202/12/80 92681 08°2S HAVS - SHITAANS 090¥ ECHMP-XNdM-99LT G20¢/8T/80
SHDIAYEAS TYLIAYD NOZYWY NOZYINY
00°06F%‘GT *ONI HASYHA-TIVY :¥0d TYLOL
Gz0c¢/82/80 LSG8T 00°0%<¢ SLHOIT IOT SNIMYVYd D290V GG0EECTI-S0GE G20cC/9¢2/80
G20z/82/80 LSG8T 00°00G6°¢€ SIHO9IT IOT ONIMIVA D90V 6£98TZT-G0GE GZ0Z/92Z/80
Gz02/82/80 LGG8T 00°0GL'TT SIHOIT LOT DNINIYA DODOVY €6GLTI2I-G0GE G20T/92/80
*ONI ASYHA-TIY €€
00°009 ANVTIYYD HITIVY ¥90d TYIOL
§202/L2/80 £GG8T 00°009 ANYE - INIWANIVIMAILNA YIWWAS A0 SAVA N4 GZLZ80 GZ0Z/LZ/80
ANVTIYD dITIY ATTIY
00°GLZ YYOEATIV ¥90d TYIOL
G202/11/60 96G8T 00°GLT GZ0Z ¥AAWAILIAS - SONILSOH ALISHAM ATHINORW 998L9T G202/20/60
YIOHETTIY YIOITTIY
TV 7LV OTT ‘¥SN SYOYIV :¥Ood TYLOL
§202/12/80 GZG8T IV 7LV SAITAdNS ONILYYAJO D90V 879G08€916 G20C/T1/80
OTT ‘¥SN SYDEIY 43
70" 806°L SNOIILNTOS JdNL JAINVAQY :¥90d TYIOL
§20c/82/80 9G6G8T 88°€L8 OTIO¥d - STYIIWFAHD 290V LB069ET0OS GZ0Z/02/80
Gc0z/12/80 7ZG8T 0S°Ge€L’9 OLE “MVd-¥VITOd - STYOIWAHD 29DV Z96£9€10S GZ0OZ/E€1/80
G202/8¢2/80 9GG8T 99°86¢ ¥MAAIHAS IO0TS - SHAITAJNS FSUN0D 29IV GLEE9ETOS GZ0Z/G1/80
SNOILNTOS JAd9NL dIDONYAAY 0zz1
00°29 SHAITAdNS TRY :¥0d TYIOL
GZ0Z/11/60 G6G8T 00°29 STAMOL ¥dd¥d - SHITAdNS dDIAA0 S0PS G202/80/60
SHITAdNS TIBY I7440S T3¢
00°0G¥% ONI TYIMOLINYL T3V :¥Od TYIOL
§202/82/80 GGG8T 00°0G¥ GZ0Z ISN9NVY - HADIAY¥IS TYIMOLINY[L 98L66T G20Z/%z/80
ONI TYIYOLINYL T3Y I3V
a3ed 3o9yD 4 3osyd junoury uot3ydraossg 20TOAUT °3eg -~AUT
SWEN JIOPUSA SPOD IOPUIA

aIvd aNV NIAO HLodg

QEZITYNJINOLNA ANY dIZITYNINOL HIOL pINQSHOTA :dd
G20C/T1/60 - GC0T/ST/80 SHIVA RIINA HIIOANI NYILSI¥HD :I9sn
9T/1 :obeg IMOdEY FDIOANI A9 TYAO¥ddY FDIOANI Kd 92:%0 Sz0Z/IT/60



06 GLT’S SHDIAMES TYINIWNOYIANT HIMYA NYATO :¥0d TYLOL
Gz0c/8z/80 06 GLT'S SADIAYAS YOLOYA WALSAS YIAMHAS T0SELY G20C/¥%1/80
SHOIAYES TYINIWNOYIANT HIMYA NYITO 67L
0006 SYEAIY FEAYHL A0 ALID :¥04d TYIOL
Gz0Z/12/80 00°06 GZ0Z ATAL - ONILSHAL YILYM 71L6100-52 GZ0C/TE/LO
SYHEATY JE¥HL J0 ALID 0601
66 LTS ONI SOAS TYIDYHAWWOD /dN0¥D LID :¥0d TYLOL
GZ0Z/%0/60 66" LTS SIMIHS JAJdYILS - 090V ZZ8SZT GZ0Z/0Z/80
ONI SOAS TYIDYAWWOD /dN0¥9 LID YaANWIdd
87 60L OTT ‘dIISYIYID ¥0d TVYIOL
GZ0Z/11/60 8% 60L ISAL NOISHYdNS d¥IA IDIY £LS6GLZT G§20Z/6C/80
OTT ‘ALISYLYID YILYHOD
00°0%S "0 T T NOILDAMISNOD ISSOMOdYD ¥MOA TYILIOL
G202/11/60 00°0%S ONIJdAIMS IHFYIS ISNONY 7SLS G20Z/01/60
*D°T T NOILONYISNOD ISS0¥0dvDd 888
00°8S ONINOILIONOD ¥AI¥YM S, XAINNVYD :¥0Jd TYLIOL
§202/11/60 00°6¢ 090Y ® HDIAI0 ¥Od ¥ILYM 0LZ99ST 620c¢/6¢2/80
§202/12/80 00°6¢ AOIAA0 3 09OV ¥0Jd ¥HALYM OLEOY?T GZ0C/ST/80
ONINOILIANOD ¥IAILYM S, AFANNYD 9LL
LT €0C'T TIVHI WYHMONVE :¥0d TY.LOL
§202/11/60 LT €02'T GzZ0Z 1SNOAV - SHADIAYAS TV¥DAT 8GGGT GZ0Z/¥v0/60
TIVHL WYHMONYdL Monvd
00°00T ONI SYEIMYHD M3d Y04 TYIOL
GZ0Z/11/60 00°00T AATTOYL 9¥Nd HHL NI SYWILSIYHD @01ZZ 6202/60/60
ONI SYELYVHO M34 M3g
08°¢€9Z'LT ONI ‘NOILVY0OSHEY LIYHJHSY :¥0Ad TYIOL
§z202/82/80 08°€92'LT HONYNAINIVA JOVINNS ¥YOLYW 3 T¥O0T 86407 6¢0Z/LZ/80
ONI ‘NOILYY0SEY ITYHAHSY pGST
a3eg 3oayD QUNOUry uot3drIossg S0TOAUT e3eQ -"AUT
SWeN JIOPUSA SpPOD IOPUSA

dI¥d daN¥Y NHJdO HLOY
@EZITYNYAOLNA ANV QEZITYN¥ONOL HILOL HINQSYOTA ‘dd
GZ0Z/T1/60 — GZ0Z/ST1/80 SIIVA AYINI HDIOANI NYILSIMHD :Iasn

91/2 :abeg

LJ0dEY HDIOANI A" TVYAOEddY HOIOANI

Wd 9270 GT0Z/TT/60



00°8TT'T OTT ‘SNOILVYDILSEIANI XdT0D :¥04d TVIOL

Gz0¢/1z/80 62581 00°8TT'T YILVTIS - NOILVOILSHANI dNNOY¥YSMOVE Z-SzadA G20Z/L1/80
OTT ‘SNOILYSILSIANI AET0D A9TOD
00°8%% SWALSAS IIHdOYd dNTID :¥0d TVIOL
G¢0¢/11/60 £0981 00°8%¥ WHLSAS SOd DV TESLIVEANI G2Z0Z/T10/60
SWALSAS ILHHJdOYd dNTID an7Id
21e(Q Yo°UD # o9uDd Junoury uotadTaosas( 90TOAUT s7eq ‘AUT
SWEBN IOPUDA 2poD IOpUSA
dI¥d aNV¥ NEd0 HLOd
QEZITYNINOLNA ANV dFZITYNINOL HIOE BHINGSHOTA :d€d
GZ0C/T1/60 — G20Z/ST/80 SHIVA XYINI HOIOANI NVYILSIY¥HD :assn
91/¢ :abeg LJOdHY JOIOANI A€ TVYAOHddY HIIOANI Nd 9Z:F0Q SZ0Z/TIT/60



€7°G90'T ADYEANT SYHWASNOD :¥d04 TVYIOL
D LINN NOSAYVHOIY

G202/11/60 70981 00°8T1 N 00¢ §2/20/6 62/20/8 IDIAYES SVYO €ZTEPI8PTLOC G20Z/€0/60
A4 LINN NOSOYVYHOIY

G20¢2/11/60 70981 00°8T1 N 00€ §z/c0/6 GZ/20/8 HDIAYES SVD ZZTEVPTIBPTLOZ G20ZT/€0/60
d LINN NOSAYVYHOIY

§2Z0Z/11/60 70981 00°8T N 00¢€ §z/20/6 GZ/20/8 EDIAYES SVD TZ2TE€E7I87TL0Z G20Z/€0/60
O LINN NOSJOYVYHOIY

G¢0C/11/60 70981 00°81 N 00¢€ §z/20/6 GZ/20/8 EDIAYES SUYD 0CIEPIBYILOC G20C/E0/60
d LINN NOSAYVYHOIYH

G§20Z/11/60 70981 00°8T N 00¢€ G2/20/6 GZ/20/8 FTDIAYES SVYD 6TTIEVIBYTILOZ G20C/€0/60
¥ LINA NOSUYYHOIYH

G§202/11/60 70981 00°8T N 00€ §Z/20/6 §Z/20/8 IDIAYES SVO 8TTEYPIBYTLOZ GZ0CZ/E0/60

G20¢/11/60 70981 98 LET LS d0N¥dS 609 §¢/20/6 GZ/20/8 HJIAYIS SO SRiZ7187TL0C 6202/€0/60

Gz0c/11/60 70981 LZ 61 HEIMOLEELYM Gz/20/6 G2/20/8 HDIAYIS SVD V8LZ7-87T1L0Z G20C/€0/60

G20¢/11/60 70981 0L 0¢€ AYMHDIH H 66T Gz/c0/6 GZ/20/8 dOIAYES S¥D €BLZVTBYTLOC G20C/€0/60
AQIYAATNOd

§20Z/11/60 7098T 00°8T N O0TET §z/20/6 GZ/20/8 JOIAYES SVYD ZRLZVIBYTLOZ 6202/€0/60
AVM ATYNOJIOVRW

§202/11/60 7098T £9°G¢ g0 €1vPT gz/z0/6 G2/20/8 IDIA¥ES S¥D 18LZ7I87TL0C 620C/€0/60

GZ0¢/11/60 7098T TL 86¢ AAY M H 009¢€ §z/c0/6 §2/20/8 FADOIAYES SV¥D ZIETZIV0L90C 620¢/€0/60
N¥vd

§Z0Z/11/60 7098T 00°8T LS NIVW N 0T<¢ Gz/c0/6 GZ/20/8 HDIAYHES SV¥D 960£092€06G02 G202/€0/60
NOLONIHSYM

§202/11/60 70981 00°8T1 M TG6Z G2Z/20/6 G2/20/8 ADIAYES SYD 8TE£9T9G62LS0C GZ0Z/€0/60

§20Z/11/60 70981 9€7LTT NIVWN N 60T §2/20/6 GZ/20/8 FDIAYES SVD 160289082502 GZ20Z/€0/60
OOZYNYTYM

§20Z/11/60 70981 LB 0P N 9¢T Gz/20/6 §Z/20/8 HDIAYES SVYD 7Z0T06.L9LE0Z GZ0C/E0/60

GZ0Z/11/60 70981 00°ST AAY A M 6CT¢E §¢/20/6 GZ/20/8 HDIAYES SVH €20106L9LEQC G20C/€0/60

§2Z0¢/11/60 70981 ceteel NIVWN N OT¢ G2/20/6 G2/20/8 EDIAYES S¥D ZZOT06L2LEQ0Z GT0C/E0/60
NOSUYYHOTIY

§z0c¢/11/60 70981 00°81 N 00¢ §z/20/6 62/20/8 IDINYES SVYD TZ0T06L9LE0C GZ0Z/€E0/60
240

GZ202/11/60 70981 00°8T LS NIVW N 0T¢ Gz/20/6 GZ/20/8 dDIAYES SVD TGRLE6EEZE0Z G20Z/€0/60

§202/11/60 70981 80°¢€¢ dNZZ S §99<¢T1 §z/20/6 GZ/20/8 dADIAYES S¥D 96£580991202 G20Z/€0/60

§zZ0Z/11/60 70981 £€9°6¢ LS NOANHX 80L §z/20/6 GZ/20/8 ADIAYES SYD 8GZ£0ZS9€10Z Ge0c/€0/60

ADYEANT SHHWNSNOD 88

83eq 3oayd 4 3o8yd Junoury EOHMQHHOW@D SD0TOoAUT 21eg -~AuUul

91/¥ :abeg

§20¢/11/60

dI¥d dNY NdIdO HLOY

IZITYNINOLNN ANV JHZITYNYINOL HLOY
- GZ02/ST/80 SILVYA XYINT HDIOANI
Ld0ddd HOIOANI A€ TYAOYddY HDIOANI

SweN IOPUSA

SpOD IOPUBA

BbangsxyoTA :€d

NYILSTYHD :I3s(Q
Wd 92:%0 S20C¢/11/60



0G €62 904 FADNYYYOd :¥04d TVYIOL
G202/11/60 8098T 06°€G2 AONVAINIVAN HITOIHAA ddA L€208092 620¢/L0/80
agod HONYI¥0a 94NLISHATYD
2922 Q904 ¥HAXOONAd :¥0d TVYIOL
G20Z/11/60 L098T z29°2v2 HAONYNALINIVW ATOIHIAA ddA 9€EZPT GZ0Z/T0/60
adod YIX00NHd MHXOONHA
L6°LEE"'T TYINAJ YITAd ¥0d TYIOL
G202/12/80 0€G8T L6°LEE’TZ GZ0Z ¥AAWALAES - HONVMASNI TYINAJ 9Z18S859000SId GZ0Z/T0/60
TYINIA YITHAd ¥1THd
007008 NYWdVHD NVYId :¥Od TVILOL
§z0¢/8¢2/80 PGG8T 00008 ANV - INAWNIVIGAINA YAWWNNS A0 SAVA 9dnd S2LZ80 Gcg0c/82/80
NYWNAVHD NYAd dVHD NVAd
00700921 AONYNIA 2ITENd NIANVYT dOVT Jd ¥0d TVYLOL
GZ0Z/11/60 90981 00°009°ZT JSYAT I¥VYD AT0D - OV G99€1026G G20¢/T10/60
HONUNIA DITdNd NIANVT ADVT HAd HOVYTHA
0G°2G¢ ONI ‘SADIAMES TYOIMLOATH 1O :d04 TVYIOL
§202/82/80 29681 0G°ZG¢E HOYNANINIVYAN ALIS TTIAM WALSAS dHALYM 9.L29 G6202/G2/80
ONI ‘SIDIAYIS TYIIYIDATH 1D 9y
T6°LZL T HSVYIA TYISXYD :¥0d TYIOL
§202/8¢/80 19681 69°6L8 dTISHId 299Y ¥91vLZ G20Z/¥Z/80
G202/82/80 19681 27 898 TINA 29IV LSIVLZ S202/%Z/80
HSYTd TYILSAUD GOGT
8% 1€8 SADIAYAS NANIT TYININILNOD :¥0d TYIOL
Gz0Z/11/60 G098T 20° €8T SAITAANS SONILYYAJO NIVW/OV b162627S G20Z/LZ/80
G202/11/60 G098T1 Py 1€ SAITAANS HONILYIAJdO NIVW/OVY G08282FS G20Z/LT/80
§z02/8¢/80 09681 66 €62 SHITAANS ONILYYAIO NIVIW/OVY PVLTI8ZYS GZ0C/P1/80
G20Z/11/60 S098T1 0L 1€ SHITAANS SONIILVYEAO NIVW/OV V¥LT82%¥S GZ0Z/LZ/80
GZ0Z/11/60 S098T T0°9LT SAITAANS ONILYYHEAO NIVKW/OY 89GLEZYPS GZ0Z/LZ/80
§202/82/80 09681 Z€°GST SHITAANS ONILVIAdO NIVKW/OV 98%782% GZ0¢/T1Z/80
SEDIAYES NANIT TYLINANILNOD ANAN
°231ed o92UyDd # 309UD Junoury uoT3ydTIosaQg 9DTOAUT 23eQg -"AUT
SWPN JIOPUSA 9p0) IOPUSA

aIvd aNY NIJO HIod
Q3IZITYNMNOLNN ANV JIZITYNYNOL HILOH pINgSYOTA :9a
GZ02/T1/60 - SZ0Z/GT/80 SHIVYA AJINAT HDIOANTI NYILSIMHD :Iosn
9T/S :obeg IMOddd IDIOANI A9 TYAOYAAY FDIOANI Wd 9Z:%0 SZ0Z/11/60



00°528'8 ASAOHTYYM FATIILOWOLAVY HJAILNA 904 TYLOL

§202/%0/60 78G8T 00°628’8 LISOdHdd LSIOH Mdd SZLZE0 §202/v0/60
ASAOHAYYM FATLOWOLNAY H¥NLAA JdNLNA

00700581 NOILDONYILSNOD MOIYHAHYA :d0d TYIOL

§20¢/12/80 ceG8Il 00700681 NOILVYOLSHY ¥MDI¥d 1O0ddd AOA 6T€0-G¢C T0000-6T€0-SC GZOZ/¥1/80
NOILONYLSNOD MOIYdHEdHEAA addd

00°000‘€ OTT ONILVAVOXH S, MNIA d0d TYLIOL

SZ0¢/11/60 11981 00°000°¢€ SYIVdEd HOVTITIIA DIYOLSIH SGeT G202/60/L0
OTT ONILVAVOXH S, MNIA S MNIA

00°GL9 SHDIAYIS OSNINVHETD MOVdL LSYA :¥d0d TYLIOL

§20¢/%0/60 £8G8T1 00°SLS SONINYATD 090¥ SZe280 Gz0z/62/80
SEHDIAYES ONINYIATD MOVdL ISVd MOV¥dL LSVY4

00°086 ANYAWOD ZATddNS ¥NLE :d04 TYLOL

§20¢/11/60 0T98T 00°00¢ ONISNOH ¥ALAW - SAITAANS WALSAS ¥ALVYM CS0Q 0TSTPP90Is GZ0Z/60/60
§202/12/80 T€G8T 00°6¢ ONITINOD - SHAITAANS WALSAS HYEIYM 700 0TST?P7901S GS20Z/0Z/80
§20¢/1¢/80 T€S8T 00°9%S ONITJNOD - SHITAANS WALSAS ¥IIYM €00°0TSTPPO0TS GZ0Z/0Z/80
§z0z/12/80 T€G8T 007961 SONITANOD - SHITAANS WALSAS ¥ALYM Z0O0'0TISI?720TS 6¢0¢/02/80
ANYdWOD ATddAS ¥NLH 68

7S €69 ALI¥NDES Sdd :¥0d TYLIOL

G20¢/11/60 60981 c87¢9¢ GZ/T€/2T - SZ/T/01T - LNIWIZYOY WHVIVY DDIV ZELEBBY GZ0C/T0/60
G§20¢/11/60 60981 cLT0€EE GZ/1€-21T - GZ/T1/0T - INIHWIHYOV WAVIV Mdd GZ9€88Y 620Z/T0/60
: ALT¥NDES SdH Sdd

89°2¢€1 DT ‘sSavddd SA¥ :1d0d TYIOL

Gz0¢2/82/80 £€9G681 89°¢CET Add 3 dOo04 - OV 78661 GZ0Z/61/80
07T ‘Sav¥d¥e Sdd L8CT

23eQg o8YyD # 309Ud junoury uotadrTaossg S0TOoAUT s3eq AUl

SWEeN JIOpPUsSA

SpOD IOPUSA

dIvd dNY NIdO HLOd
AIZITYNYNOLNN ANV dIZITYNINOL HLOH
GZ0Z/T1/60 - SZ0T/ST/80 SHIVA AAINI HEDIOANI
190dEY HOIOANI Ad TYAOYddY HOIOANI

bangsioTA :d€d
NYILSI¥HD :I3sn

91/9 :obeg Wd 9Z:%0 SZ0C/T1/60



00°0L8 Od ‘OYVYZZINNYD 3 HINYOH NYWSSOUD Y04 TVYIOL
G202/11/60 GT98T 00°0L8 SHDIAYAS TYOAT TYIIANID 80G%T G20Z/10/60
Od ‘OY¥YZZINNYD 3 HANYOH NYWSSOUD L68
00°19¢ ONI ‘SNOIINTOS ISHAd NIAAIYD :d904d TYIOL
G202/11/60 PI98T 00°6€T TOYINOD LSHd XTHINOW 290Y 9GL989¢ G20¢/80/60
§202/%0/60 GBG8T 00°"6€T TOYINOD 1Sdd 290V Z¥GGL9C G20Z/11/80
Gz0Z/12¢/80 PEGBT 00°€8 TOYINOD ISHAd ATIALYYNO FDIAJAO G6TE€99C GZ0C/0€/LO
ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ISHd NIJAIYUD L¥ST
00°0LS ‘9 SHIMISNANI Sd9 :¥0d TYIOL
G20¢/11/60 €1981 00°0LS"9 GZ0Z ¥IAWALAAS d0d TYINHY SdD HAOVSIA ZOPOETOASYAT GZ0Z2/10/60
SATYISNANI Sd9 Sdo
92 106 T ADIAYES dO0d NOQY0D :¥0d TYIOL
G20Z/11/60 ZT198T 86°€¢ AITddNS SNILVIHJO/SD0D AFA ANV d0O0d - OV 6LL68€2T6 G20Z/01/60
GZ02/11/60 21981 G6°¢CS HITddNS ONILVIAJO/SOH0D AHd ANV d00d - IOV 97968€216 GZ0Z/80/60
§202/11/60 21981 96" 78T HITddNS ONILVIId0/SO0D Add ANV d00A - IOY G8E68EZT6 GZ0Z/¥0/60
G202/11/60 21981 P6EVT HdITddNS SNILVIHJO/SDH0D AHd dANVY dO0d - OV £Z168€£CT6 Gc0cC/62/80
G20Z/11/60 21981 66°8T AITddNS SONILVIHAJO/SOH0D AFd ANY dO0d - DV P€068€216 G20Z/6¢/80
§202/11/60 21981 €V 7S HIT7ddNS 9ONIILVYAIO/SOH0D Add ANY d0o0d - OV TE068€C2T6 G20C/82/80
G202/11/60 21981 06° 76 AITddNS SNIILVIHJO/SO0D AFd ANY d00d - OV ZL688EZTI6 GZ0Z/LZ/80
§20z/8¢2/80 79G8T 2229 HITddNS ONILYYHAdO/SDH0D Add ANV dO0d - IOV G6888ECTI6 GC02/92/80
G20¢2/82/80 79681 LL*LTE AITddNS ONILYIHJ0/SO0D Add ANY d00d - OV P6888€2T6 G20Z/92/80
G20z/82/80 p9G8T 06°€LT HITddNS SNILYYHJO/SD0D AHdd ANV dO0d - OV €GLBBETTI6 GC0Z/€2/80
§202/82/80 79681 0L"LOT HITddNS SNILYYHJO/SDH0D AHdd ANY d00d - IOV 0Z988€2T6 G20Z/12/80
§z20¢Z/12/80 €£€G8T 8€°0C1T AITddNS SNILYYHJO/SD0D Add ANV d00d - OV 6G€88€ZT6 S20C/LT/80
Gz02/12/80 €EG8T 0z 0¢T AITddNS ONILVIHJO/SD0D AFd ANY d00d - OV 0vZg8EZI6 GC0Z/G1/80
§z0¢/1¢/80 €€68T T€°9TT AITddNS ONILVYIHAJO/SD0D AFd ANY dO0d - OV Z20Z88€TT6 G20Z/P1/80
§202/12/80 €EGBT G9°0TT AIT7ddNS 9NILYYAdO/SH0D Add ANY d00dA - OV T0Z8BECZTIG G20C/¥1/80
§z02/12/80 €€G8T 86 L6 HITddNS ONILYIAJO/SOH0D AHFd ANY d00d - OV G16887E£08 GC0Z/8T1/80
HADIAYAS d00d NOTYO9 90T
23eq Yo8yp # qoayD aunoury EOHMQHHUmmwQ S2DToAUT @23 “AUT
SWEN JIOPUDA SpO0) IOPUSA

dIv¥vd dNVY NIdO HLO4G
AHZITYNIQOONN ANV dAZITYNINOL HLOY bangsioTA :€9d
GZ0Z/1T1/60 — SZ0Z/ST/80 SHILYA AMINI HDIOANI NYILSIMHD :I3s(
9T/L :obeg LIOdHd FDIOANI Ad TVYAOHdAY HDIOANI Wd 92:%0 G20Z/11/60



08°€¥8°Z OTT ITAA »® IIAMYIVYW S.,N0T ¥d0d4 TYLOL

§202/%0/60 88G8T 00°006°T aood A¥d 92d0d ¥OINEFS TP000 G20Z/%0/60

§z0¢/8¢/80 L9G8T 08 €76 ONIINO ISOY QY¥YMAHE Y04 HONIYIALYD 07000 GC0Z/ET1/80

OTT ITHA 3 IAMYVK S.,N0T S.,No01I

09°€60°0L d¥0D ITYHASY ANYTIEMYT :¥0d TVYIOL

GZ0Z/T1/60 8T98T 0672669 SYIVdTd avod IS NOANIM 12L2% GZ0Z/1€/80

§202/11/60 81981 06°2588"L SYIVAAY a¥0o¥ LEA¥LS dNZ 0ZL9% GZ0Z/TE/80

GZ02/T11/60 8T98T 09°8%2‘SS SYIVIAY LAHEYLS NYDIHOIW 6TL9% G20Z/T€/80

dJd0D ITIYHASY ANYTAMYT ANYTAMYT

£€5°662'2 $.,ddy¥T :¥0d TYIOL

GZ0Z/11/60 LT98T TI°8TI0'T ZL % 8 ‘LTI# - S¥IVAAY L¥VYD AT0D D9DIV £0%GL-90 G20Z/G0/60

G20c¢/12/80 GEG8T €€ €6¢ Y€ % 8 I¥MYD - SMIV4AYM I¥VD ATOD DI9IV £€£2Z2L-90 GZ0Z/E€1/80

§202/12/80 GEG8T 86 LEE €T I¥YD - SYIVAHEY I¥VYD AT0D 290V LE0ZL-90Q 620¢2/21/80

§z02/8¢/80 99681 167976 SN¥A - HONYNAINIVW HTIOIHAA 2DOV SL6ZL-T10 620Z/61/80

$.QdvI Saav1

00°006 ‘8¢ YIINSYAYIL ALID OOZYWYIYM :¥04 TVYLIOL

§202/%0/60 L8G8T 00 006 ‘82 620z XINL - HHA INIWLYAYIL JdIMIS GZGZRO IWLS 6202/GZ/80

YIINSYAEL ALID OOZYWYTIVM €ETT

857899 % HAMOd NUYOIHOIW ¥NYIANI :¥0d TVYLOL

§202/11/60 971981 80°€S9'T GZ0zZ ISN9NVY - ILddd Mdd dDIA¥AS DIdLOATA 572060 IWLS G20¢/20/60

G20¢/v0/60 98681 8C€ LTT IS NIYW N 0TZ - §20Z ISNOHNY ADIAMHS DJI¥IOETH $Z9780 IWLS GZ20¢Z/9¢/80
NOSAYVYHOTH

G202/v0/60 98681 G729 N 62€ - G202 1ISNONY dADIAYAS DIYLDATA Gz0c¢/92/80

G202/70/60 98G8T €6 TET AYMHOIH M GZT - G20Z 1ISNOAY ADIAYHAS DI¥LOATH Gz02/%2/80
O0ZYAYTYM

G202/%0/60 98G8T 67 696 N 92T - GZ0Z 1SN9NY HDIAYES OIMIDIETH Gz02/92/80

G20¢/v0/60 98G8T 862 AV M 3 009€ - G20Z ISNONY dADIA¥IAS DI¥IDITA G20¢/92/80
NOILONIHSYM

G20¢/v0/60 98G8T 09°11¢ M TGZ - SZ0¢ ISNONY HADIA¥HAS DI¥LOATH §z02/9¢2/80
8 90Td NOSUYVYHOIY

Gz0¢/82/80 G9G8T 867G N 00€ - §20¢ ISN9NVY HOTIAYAS OI¥LDFTH GZZZ80 IWLS 6Z02Z/2Z/80
00ZYNYTYM

§z02/82/80 G9G8T GeG¢ N 92T - GZ20¢ ILSNONY ADIA¥ES OIY¥IDHATH §ZZ7Z80 IWLS Gg0¢/22/80

Gz0¢/8¢/80 G9681 TPTE0R T dAY M F 009€ - S§20Z LSNONVY ADIAYAS OI¥IDdTH §Z72780 IWLS GZ0Z/cc/80

YAMOd NYOIHOIW YNYIANI 78

23eqg xosyDd 4 308yd Jjunoury uoT13dTIOSSQg SDTOAUT 238 "AUT

SwWweN JIOPUSA SpPO) IOPUSA

aI¥d aNY NIJO HIod
gEZITYNYNOLNN ANY QEZITYNMNOL HIOL pINGSYOTA :€d
GZ0Z/11/60 - S§Z0Z/ST/80 SAILVA AFINT FDIOANI NYILSI¥HD :I9sn

91/8 :obeg Id0ddd HOIOANI A€ TYAOMdAY HDIOANI Nd 9Z:50 GZ0Z/TT/60



00°806 "ONI SHSTYAYIINA NITTIAW 904 TYLOL
Gz0c¢/1e¢/80 8EGBT 00806 TYILNAIY NHOL VYI¥MOd D2dd 3 SMYVd L00GZ0Z GZO0Z/TIE/LO
"ONI SHSTYAYHINA NITTAW 9%
08°9LT'S¥ ONI ‘SNOILNTOS VYIOYOILOW :¥Od TYLOL
Gz0e/12/80 LESST 08 9LT‘G¥H SOIAVYd HTEVYILYO0d - SHITddNS ddAa 0819.12828 GZ0Z/T11/80
ONI ‘SNOILNTOS YIOJOLOW 629
00°00¢ NOLHONYNDHW UMINW :¥0d TVYLOL
§202/%0/60 1868T 00°00¢€ ANVYd - INANNIVIMdHAILNA AVAd DYNdYOINAS GZv060 GZ0Z/¥0/60
NOIHONYNDW HAMIW JSIN
06" LL SNOILVYOITANd NVYDIHDIW :¥04d TVYILOL
G2Z02/11/60 02981 0G"LL NOILVDITdNd HONVYNIQYO 07¥GG8T GZ0Z/¥0/60
SNOILVYODITdNd NVDIHDIW d N¥YOIHOINW
00°008‘2 SHIVIDOSSY YNNIMOW :¥O0d TYIOL
G20c/12/80 9€G68T 00 00€‘T SHIYAdN ADONVYNIJYO SNINOZ 620-G¢ Z-620-GZ GZ0Z¢/G1/80
§20¢2/12/80 9€G8T 00°006T SEDIAYAS ONINOZ 3 SNINNYIA 9L0-€Z 12-9L0-€2 GZ0Z/S1/80
SHILVYIDOSSY VNNHEMOW 9.8
05°628'FT 0D NIMYVW :¥04d TV.IOL
G20¢/v0/60 68G8T 06°628'F1T SIAYA S 0TL — WYYH0Ud INVED ¥YIVdHY HWOH ¢1-20L S9202/%0/60
0D NIMYVYRW NIMIVYN
00196 dNOY¥YD HILIWS MINNVN ¥04d TVIOL
Gz02/8¢2/80 89G8T 00196 ALYAdN NYTd YALSYW Dd¥ ® SMYIVYd P0OLGET GZ0Z/80/80
dNOYO HILIWS MINNVRW MINNYR
68°L6S S.HIMOT +¥0d TVYIOL
G20¢/11/60 61981 68°L6S SHITAdNS Mdd §2Z060 IWIS GZ0Z/20/60
S dMOT SHMO'T
23eq Yo8yD # Yo3YD Junoury CO._HMQ.__”HOWQQ 92D0TOAUT 23e(Jd ‘"AUT
SWeN JIOPUSA SpPO) IJOPUSA

daIvd dNY NAdO HIod
AIZITYNINOLNN ANV AAZITYNINOL HIOE bINgsYOTA :9d
GZ0Z/T1/60 - GZ0Z/ST/80 SHLYA XYINI HDIOANI NYILSTIHHD :I3sn
91/6 :obeg INOddY HDIOANI A€ TYAQYdAY ADIOANI Wd 9Z2:%0 SZ0Z/T1/60



0T "T9T SOAS TYIONYNIA TVYHOTD SEMOY AANLIA 904 TVILIOL

§z02/12/80 I7G8T 0T 19T ASYHET ¥ALIAW ADYISOd 7ZGBSTTZEE GZ0C/C1/80
SOAS TYIDNYNIJA T¥H0TID SEIMOd AINLIA LTITT
L6°T08°2 SNOILVHYEJO ® HOIAYAS IAILJAEOUES :d¥0d TYIOL
GZ02/11/60 22981 L6°T08°C GZ0Z ISN9NS - INIWAIYOY SNOILYYAJO FIILVYM 0Z001 S§20C/T€E/80
SNOIIVIEdO ® HOIAYAS HAILAADEA AATLAADEAd
0€° 096 ¥TI00-ISd3Ad :¥04 TYIOL
§202/8¢/80 0LG8T 0€°096 SH0D AOVIIAAL LOOETPOS GZ0¢/0¢/80
¥T100-1Sddd 15d3d
2GS LYvE DTT XTddNS ATOD M 3 4 ¥0Od TYIOL
G202/1¢/80 07S8T 26 LBE SHEL - SHITAANS 290V 90T0GTANI GZ0Z/T0/LO
DTT ATddNS JAT0D M % d AT0OD M % d
60°285‘2 SI¥Yd OILNY Yd¥N 904 TYIOL
GZ02/11/60 12981 Y ARAAN MALTIA ¥IY — HONYNAINIVN dTDIHIA D9DOVY 697292 G20Z/G0/60
GZQ0¢/11/60 12981 Ge9 SYOIJEANNOD - SMIVJdAY WHLSAS ¥AMIS 660797 G20C/¥0/60
G20Z/11/60 12981 09°€9 J1d ‘dWYTID HSOH - SYIVdAY WALSAS ¥EAMAS z,L0Z9C7 S202/¥0/60
§202/11/60 12981 TL°2S MALTIIA TIO — AONYNALNIVIWN HTOIHAA 29IV 886197 GC0Z/€0/60
GZ0Z/11/60 12981 LE ST FOUYNININIYN ATOIHIA 29OV 7£679Z 6202/20/60
GZ0Z/11/60 12981 £€8°19 ANIT TINA - IONYNAINIVW HTOIHIA DDDOVY T98797 G20¢/62/80
GZ0Z/11/60 12981 28611 XEELIVd - HONUYNAINIVW HTOTIHIA D90V ZI819Z G20c¢/82/80
G20¢/11/60 12981 £8°28 STEAMOL - SHITAJNS 29OV Zv.797 G20z/82/80
GZ0Z/11/60 TZ98T TL° 8¢ IIM HF9YMAYYH - SHITAANS D90V LELTSZ GT0T/82/80
§202/8¢/80 69G8T 297961 IMYD FJDIAYES - SHITAANS 090V Z0LT9Z G202/L2/80
Gz0z/8¢/80 69G8T 69°€8 AYALIVE - HFONUYNAINIVW ATOIHIA D90V 78S819C G20Z/52/80
G202/82/80 69681 99°9¢T SANIT TN — FONYNIINIVW ATOIHIA DDIOV 918797 620¢2/22/80
§20¢/8¢2¢/80 69G8T GE'TTIE DIF ‘SYOIDENNOD — HONYNAILNIVW HTDIHHA D9DOVY L0719 G20C/T1C/80
G20¢2/12/80 6€G8T 00708 SHYIM - FONYNALNIYW 29DV 792792 G20Z/61/80
§20¢/1¢/80 6£G8T 80°L9T AMALIYE 3 SHYIM — FTONUYNALNIVW DDOV 872197 Gc0cZ/81/80
GZ0Z/11/60 12981 8G°Z6 ¥YALTIA ‘ESOH — HONVYNAINIYWN 3 SHEITAANS 290V 166097 620Z/€1/80
§z0¢z/12/80 6€£G8T 8L°99¢ SAITAANS % HONUYNALNIVW HTOIHEA O90¥ ZL609C GZ0Z/€T1/80
G20z/12/80 6£G8T 2L 16 MALTIA ¥IV — FONUYNALNIVW HTOIHIA DDOV 776097 620Z/21/80
620¢/12¢/80 62681 98°G¥ MALTIA ¥YIVY - SYIVdEY D90V £/.809C GC0<Z/11/80
§20¢/12/80 6€£G8T 96°G8 MAMOOTAYAIHL - SHITAdNS 290V 2€808Z G20C¢/T11/80
§202/1¢/80 6£G81 08°GL OILF ‘STIAOTH ‘STHAMOL - SHITAANS D290V 98.L09Z S202/80/80
Gz0c¢/12/80 6£G8T €629 FATIATEA - ADNYNILNYIW HTOTIHIA D90V 0ZL0¢7Z GZ0Z/L0/80
SI¥¥d OLNY Yd¥N L6E
a23eq }osyd 4 3o8yUd JUNOUry uoTadTIosaQ S0TOAUT 33eq AUl
SUEN MOUC®> @UOU I0PUBA

dI¥d dAN¥ NEdO HLIOY
AIZITYNINOLNN ANV IZITYNYNOL HLOYE pangsyoTA :d€d
GZ0Z/11/60 - GZ0Z/ST/80 SHELVYA AYINI HDIOANI NYILSIMHD :I2sn

91/0T :abeg Id0ddY HOIOANI X9 TYAOYddY HDIOANI Wd 92:%0 G620Z/T1/60



08°%z20°‘¢€ OTT X1ddNS INYINVISHY ¥Od TY.LOL
§20Z/11/60 L2981 08°%20’€ HNIONHEA ¥ad 6GG7Z9-ANI GZ0Z/8T1/90
OTT X1ddNS INYINYISHI INYINYILSHT
66 060‘T SHOIAYAS ALSYM DOITdNdHAd :¥0d TYIOL
§z02Z/%0/60 06681 66°060'T GZ0Z ¥HIWILAES - SHADIAMHES NOILDATIOD HSWMI FZ0Ev9800-6%20 G20Z/GZ/80
SADIAMES HISYM OITdNddd 188
L8°6€2'61 dNOY¥Y9 INAWHOYNYN AT0D HAONYSSIVNAY :d0d TYIOL

SHITddns
§202/11/60 92981 91°9%6 % 3 HJOIAYAS HENOHd ‘HHA LNAWIAOUYNVWN YAAWALIAS ZyE0rZ0Z G20C/90/60
§202Z/11/60 97981 8€°0T18°0T SNYD HSVYMI 3 ¥YIHSYM ¥HEAMOd ’‘I¥VD Add 29OV 0V€0720Z GC0C/TE/LO
G20Z/11/60 92981 €€ €8y ‘¢ ANOHd ® ddd INAWADYNYW 6202 XTIAL 6€€0720C G20C/T1€E/LO
dNO¥d INIWAOYNYW JATOD HADONYSSIYNAY ONVYSSIVYNAT
8€"LLT SYHEANIFAY :¥Od TYIOL
Gc0z/8¢/80 ZLS8T 8E"LLTZ M2oAd dNOd - SAITAANS FS¥N0D 290V 00-£8L990Z 620Z/81/80
SYHIANI Y SYHANTIHY
L9966 "ONI EANIAYT "M°Y¥ :¥Od TV.LIOL
G202/11/60 GZ98T1 L9966 SYIVdAY HOVITIA DOIVOLSIH LLETL §9202/L2/80
*ONI INIAYT "M°¥ ANIAYT MY
GT LEL'Z ONI ‘SIDONao¥d ¥3d :¥0d TYIOL
G20¢/11/60 72981 GZ €11 ONIVYHEd - JONYNAINIVW HTDOIHHA D90V €T9€L0€dD> G20Z/€0/60
G20Z/11/60 PZ98T1 GE"961 ANNdWOD HDNIJAVT - FONUYNALNIVW HTOIHIA 29OV £0GE€L0EAD GZ0Z/E0/60
Gz02/12/80 TAZE AN GE"6ST'C ANIONT 3 ONIMYALG - AONYNILNIVA dTOIHAA D9DOV §€9990€£dD> GZ0Z/G1/80
§20¢/12/80 TAZN AN 02°89¢ ASSY ¥ATTION - HONVNALNIVW ATOIHAA 29OV £99G690€d2> GC0C/ET/80
ONI ‘S1DONaodd d3d 98¢1
29°2€9°1 ONIIVOIMEYA % ONIJTEM 9YYd WRY +¥0od TYILIOL
§20¢/82/80 TLG8T 29°2€9'1 SAX0d AYALIVE - SYUIVdHAY HATOIHAA MdAd 6bLE G6202/02/80
ONIIVOI¥gVYd 3 SNIATIM 9¥dd WY WRY
00°00T AOHMAN 3 NIA¥d :¥0Od TYIOL
G202/11/60 €298T1 00°00T GZ0Z 1LSNO9NY - SNILSHL ¥ALYM 616SCT G2¢0Z2/%0/60
AOHMEN 3 NIE¥d 207
23eqg oayDd # 3o°Uud Jjunouy uot3ydraosag SD0TOAUT 21eQg -"AUT
SUeN JOPUSA @UOO IOPU=2A

dIv¥d dNV¥ NIdO HLOd9

IZITYNINOLNN ANV dIAZITYNINOL HLIOY bangsyoTA :€9d
GZ0Z/T1/60 — SZ0Z/ST/80 SHIVA XYINI HDIOANI NYILSI¥HD :I9sn
9T/T1T :obeg IdOddd HOIOANI Ad TYAOYddVY HDIOANI WNd 92:F0 SZ0Z/T11/60



00°0¢ NOILONYISNOD NVYOIHDIW TYHLNAD HINOS :¥0d TVYLOL

G202/11/60 0€98T 00°0§ INAWISALAY ANIT IOT A0N¥dS N 90%F 3 20¥ Setv? §202/20/60

NOILONYLSNOD N¥OIHOIW TYIINAD HLNOS T6TT

00069 SANOLATEMS :¥0Ad TVYIOL

Gz0¢2/0¢/80 CZG8T 00°069 ANVE - INIWANIVIMAINAT ¥YHAWWNS A0 SAVA 2¥Nd €Z0Z80 G20C/0¢/80

SEANOLATAMS SENOLATAMS

8L ¥8L'T XTddNS FJIYOSANYT ENOHILIS :¥0d TYLIOL

GZ0Z/11/60 62981 PG 92T SYIVAEY NOILYOIWEI 290VY T00-ZTL02T8ST G20Z/80/60

§z0¢/82/80 GLS8T 72 8G9 T DL ‘UTZZON - SYIVAAY NOILVOIYYI 29OV T00-18GTT69GT GZ0Z/L0O/8Q

ATddNs FAYDSANYT ANOHALIS ANOALIS

0070862 Od ‘TIVANYYED dAI¥ADAIS 1¥0d TYIOL

G202/11/60 82981 00°08G6°2 §zZ0Z ISN9NY - SHOIAYAS SNILNNODDOVY 79TRTT GZ0Z/T€£/80

0d /TIVANYYD QAIMADAIS 1L

96°009 ‘0D DIMIDATHE AONAYIAAS ¥O0Ad TYIOL

§202/12/80 G¥G8T 96°009 SMIVdAY ILHOIT LAFULS 8SLE€T GZ0Z/€1/80

*00 DIMIDATI FONIAYIAFS 9¢

V2 01e "ONI SHDIA¥AS AIFAYS ¥0OA TYIOL

§202/12/80 77G8T ¥2°01¢ SLIM JIV LS¥IA - SHAITAdANS Mdd TETEPT G202/21/80

"ONI SADIAYES ALHAIVS 08T

00°G9 MALSHHONIM I¥dE0d :¥0Jd TYIOL

G202/82/80 70681 00°G9 INHWISHINGNIEY / INFNAYIYIAO FHI NATID GZ8280 Gc¢0c/8¢/80

MALSEHONIM IYFE0Y OSIN

LS TI8T ONI "0OD NOILDNYISNQOD AJTIY-HIAIY :d0d TYIOL

§z02/12/80 €7G8T LG 18T FAONYNALNIYWN HOVAdNS 8EF90€E GZ0Z/T11/80

ONI 0D NOIIDNYISNOD AHTIM-HIHAIY 0L8

Ly 7€8'T OTT ‘¥OIOVHI 3 A¥NL STIAATY ¥0d TYIOL

§z02/82/80 €LG8T 0676201 ATANASSY HTANIAS - HONYNALNIYVW HOTIHIAA 09IV 8G7298 6202/12/80
OLd

G202/82/80 €1.G68T 06°GG7¥ ‘YIHSYM ‘ONIYUVHI - FONYNAINIVW ATOIHHA 290V RREZSE G20cZ/22/80

§202/82/80 £LS8T L9°ZS¢€ HAYTId ‘MNIT NIVHO - IDNYNALNIYN FATOIHAA D90V 8¢0¢7%¢ GzZ0c/02/80

OTT ‘¥010¥d¥I 3 A¥NL STIAT STEAEY

21eQ o3yd 4 yoayd Junouy uoTtadTaosa(qg SO0TOAUT s3eg -AUT

SUWEN JIOPUSA
QIvd aN¥Y NIA0O HIOd
QIZITYNINOLNN ANY dEZITYNINOL HIOH
GZ02/T11/60 — G20Z/ST/80 SHELYA XAULNTE HDIOANI
I¥OdHEY IDIOANI X9 TYAOMAdY ADIOANI

91/21 rebeg

SpoO) IOpUSA

bangsyoTa :€d
NYILSI¥HD
Wd 9¢:%0 SZ0Z/TT1/60

izasn



00°GEL'T OTT ‘NYYI ¥04d TYIOL
§202/12/80 87G8T 00°GeL'T AONYNALNIVW ddd NOIS 68EVSZ G20C/GT/80
OTT ‘NVYL NYYL
96 0TV ‘1T SAIAYY ANYYD 0DSAS :¥0d TVIOL
G202/11/60 7€98T1 G6°88G°T S90D 290V 96068£89G GZ0Z/TI1/60
G202/11/60 €981 €7 99L'T S$S90D 090V 9€TT18€89G S20¢/80/60
GzZ0Z/11/60 7€98T1 T0"L97'T S$SD0D 290V Z96€L€89G GZ0Z/¥0/60
G20Z/11/60 V€981 6L°T189°T S$90D 09IV 0ZER9€E€89G GZ0C/T10/60
§202/8¢2/80 8LG8T TC¢ 786 SO00 I2OY TO0ZT9€89S GzZ0Z/82/80
Gz02/82/80 8LG8T TL L8V'T SH0D D290V ZFS9G6£89S8 G202/52/80
G202/12/80 LpPG8T €G°090°T S950D 090Y 08Z6FE8B9G GZ0Z/1Z/80
GzZ02/12/80 LVG8T vz €0€’1 SD0D 290V LZLY7E€89G GZ0Z/8T/80
§202/82/80 8LG8T 60°TL S900 29OV ZZGEYB89T GZ0Z/GZ/80
SAIdYd ANV¥9 ODSXS 0DSXS
00° %€ IAETA ¥HdNS ¥0d TYLOL
G202/8¢/80 LLS8T 00" 7€ STHSYM ¥VD HDITOd GZLT80 IWLS GZ0Z/LT/80
1EATd ¥HdANS €PST
00°€¢ NVOIHOIW A0 HIVIS Y04 TYIOL
G202/11/60 €€98T 00°€¢€ GZ/0€/6 — GZ/1/L WOYd HEA NIMOL y18299-16S5 6G2Z02Z/%¥0/60
NVOIHOIW 40 HIVIS T6L
S6°0€€’'T SNOILNTOS TYOIWHEHD AIVIS :¥Od TYLOL
G202/12/80 97681 G6°0€€’T WYI90¥d INFAWNIVAYL ¥IILYMALSYM 0ZL688€06 GC0Z/GT1/80
SNOILNTOS TYDIWHHD ALYLS WAHD HLVLS
FL TP *OTT ‘SEYOLS NYIYV4S ¥Od TVYLOL
G202/11/60 €981 98°66 S90D AOVMIATG ANV d00d GZT060 IWLS G20Z/T10/60
Gz0z/82/80 9.G8T zL"2S SH0D AOYYIAHI ANY d00J €vY729S G20Z/91/80
Gz0e/82/80 9LG68T 91°€6¢C SINVANI ¥O0d ¥YHLYM 762€£0S8 G620¢/S0/80
*OTT ‘SHYOLS NYIMYdS ZSL
6L°96¢€ SYOLNEIMLISIA NYIMVYdS :¥0d TYIOL
G202/11/60 T€98T 6L°96¢€ HIANIAS - HONYNIINIVW ITOIHIA D9IOV 00-T0Z6T10L GZ0Z/61/80
SYOLNEIMLSIA NYLIYdS 0021
21eg Yo8yd 4 309YD Junoury uotTadTtaosag SD0TOAUT 23eq -"AUT
SuIeN JOPUSA SpO) IJIOPUSA

aIvd ANy NIAO HIodg
QEZITYNYNOLNN ANY AEZITYNYAOL HIOL PINgSYOTA :€d
GZ0Z/T1/60 - GZ0Z/ST/80 SUILVA AIINA HDIOANI NYILSIMHD :I9sn
9T/€1 :a9beg LJdO0dHd3d HDIOANI Ad TYAOYddVY HDIOANI Wd 9Z:%0 SZ0Z/TT1/60



00°629°2 SIMY DdNESMOIA ¥04d TVLOL
G20Z/T1/60 LESSBT 00762972 NEO0¥d SI¥Y ¥IWNAS A0 SAVA 9dnd ZS0T S202/10/60
SIMVY DdNISHMOIA 0)40)
9L°T0T SILSHA :+¥d04 TVYIOL
G20¢/11/60 9€98T 9L"10T ZE6TEG0TES 3 HOIAA0 ¥04 SIVYR 60L7€601€S G20C/0E/80
SILSHEA 6E9
07 °6<2S SSHTHYIM NOZIYHA :d0d TIYIOL
GZ0¢2/11/60 6e981 0765 GZ/10/6 - G¢/20/8 SA¥YD IJAIM/INOHAITHL 8.922Z%22T% G20cC/T0/60
SSHTHYIM NOZIWHA €V
G8 VLT ONI €DA +d04 TVYIOL

INHNL INWOD
§c0z/82/80 6LS8T1 S8 VLT TYNNNY D3N ‘HADNVHOXA ILSOH ® G9¢ ILJAOSOMIINW ZvGLTZ-€2A G202/52/80
ONI €DA EOA
00°00T MOVHS MOVYA +d04d TYIOL
§20¢/12/80 16681 00°00T NOANDVA — HONVYNALNIVA D90V 9.88TL 6G¢0c¢/61/80
MDVYHS MOV¥A MOVHS OVA
€E°GIT'T YOTYHENY A0 0D HONVHEASNI HATIT WANA ¥0d TYLOL

G¢oc
§c0Z/12/80 0668T €E'GTIT'T IddS - SWAIWIYd NOISIA ANV HONVINSNI HAIT ¢ 100-00€6590 GcC0C/¥T/80
YOIYHEWY A0 0D HONVYASNI HAIT WANN WOND
00°000°2 dddOHS HOVYWI HHI :d04d TVYIOL
§20¢/%0/60 16681 00°000’2 LOVYINOD HIISHHM ATHLNORW $ZZ01T Gc0c/62/80
HdddOHS HOVYWI HHL AOYWI HHL
ZEEET AATILONOLAY ¥IAEAY AVHLI :d04 TVY.LOL
§20Z/12/80 67681 ZETECT p 9VD - SYIVdEY JTOIHIA ddA L6007 G20¢/C1/80
AATLOWOLAY ¥HAAEY dYHL AddHEd dYHL
?21e(g YO|YD 4 3o8yd junoury uoTadraossqg 20TOAUT s3eqg AUl
SueN JIOPUSA SpPO) IOPUSA

dIv¥vd dN¥ NEdO HLOd

JEZITYNIQOLNN ANV QAZITYNINOL HLIOY pangsyoTA :9d
GZ0C/T1/60 — SZ0Z/ST/80 SHIVA XYINA EDIOANI NYILSIYHD :I2sn

9T/¥%1 :a9beg Id0dHY HOIOANI A9 TYAOYddY HDIOANI

Wd 9290 GZ0Z/TT1/60



007029 *ONI ‘SESTUJAYIINE IL¥A :¥04d TVYIOL

§zZ0Z/11/60 0F98T 007029 SHOTIAYAS IATIOL ATAYI¥Od - OV GLY60T-GZ G202/L0/60
"ONI “SHESIHAYAINA LdA IdA
00" GE TOMINOD SQY0DAY TYLIA :¥OAd TYIOL
G20C/11/60 6€98T1 00°S¢ SHOINYIS ONIAJAYHS 8Z618¢G G2Z0C/T1€/80
TOMINOD SAY0DHY TYIIA TYLIA
0L"%S9 OTT AY0LS HYYMAMYH O¥NISMOIA :¥0d TYIOL
GZ02/11/60 8€98T 8L €T ¥iIMOd ANId - SHITAANS MdAd 0T9Z5902Ld GZ0Z/%0/60
GZ0Z/v0/60 Z6G8T 66°¢ AdVYL - SAITddNS D90V £€22269021d G2Z0Z/0€£/80
§202/%0/60 Z26G8T 678 TIO ¥¥d - SHITAANS Mdd T102G90214 G20Z2/92/80
YANALS VA
G202/8¢/80 08G8T 2661 ISAMAINW ‘A¥HELLYVE - SHITAANS FSNOHANTD 29DV 6£81690214d G202/22/80
G20¢/1e¢/80 26681 v9°€2 LA “¥ANVATD - HONVYNILNIVA 290Y £991G90214d GZ0Z/8T1/80
§z0z/12/80 2GG8T 76 °0¢€ 213 ‘dv¥D dITS - SHAITJANS dASYN0D I9IY LTGTG9021d GZ0Z/ST/80
§z0Z/82/80 08G8T 66 12 1SNd IDASNI - SHITAANS Mdd 0SV1590¢1Ld GZ0Z/E€1/80
§z0z/8¢/80 08681 0Z°L6 HOYAW OSIW - SHITddNS Mdd LLETG902Z1A G20Z/C1/80
§c0z/12/80 2GG8T 86°9¢ ONIMOVA HINXS ATTINd - SAITAINS FSYN0D D9DV G9TTS90CId G202/80/80
§z02/8¢2/80 08G8T 66 LT TIVd INFWID - SHITAANS Mdd 6ST1590214 G202/80/80
G20Z/11/60 8€98T €6 GL LIHOWYY 3 ‘Sdy¥vd HSOH - SAITIANS ASYN0D D90V L169€zZ02Yd GZ0Z/%0/60
§202Z/11/60 8€98T LL"8 YANYATD - SAITAANS Mdd 6069£202)49 G202/%0/60
G20Z/11/60 8€98T 66 81 INANID - SHIT!ddNS D290V P069€702¥d S202/%0/60
dv¥D
G202/11/60 8€98T 96" %2 dITD ‘¥ANAISVA ISHMAIN — SHEITAANS dSYN0D D9IY 8¥89€202Md G202/20/60
G202/v0/60 Z26G8T1 G6°8 JANHLSYA LSHEMAIN - SAITAANS Mdd 9%,9¢€z0cdd G20¢/82/80
G202/8¢2/80 08G8T 9% "G1 YIANHLSYA LSHMAIN - IAONYNHLINIVW HTOIHHAA D90V LZL9€202¥M9d GZ0Z/LZ/80
G20Z/v0/60 Z6G8T 86°0¢ 0yaM - SAITAANS MdAd GzZL9gz0oZ¥Md G202/LZ/80
Gc0c/8¢/80 08G8T €6°16 MANALSYA LSEMAIW - HONYNALNIVIN HTOIHHAA 29IV £799£202349 G6202/€2/80
G202/82/80 08G8T 66°G SYOSSIDS - SAITAANS MdAd P099€£z023d G202/22Z/80
G202/82/80 08G8T L8°6T ¥MATTIIM SYM % dd - SHITAANS ASYN0D 29DV LTG9€202M9d G2Z0Z/61/80
G20¢/12/80 26681 8L°8 g9vd dSOH - JAONUYNALNIVA 290V Z8F9€£202Md G2Z0Z/81/80
§202/82/80 08G8T 0¢ ¢ MANFLSYA ISHMAIW - SAITddNS Mdd LLY9EZ0ZME G2Z0Z/8T1/80
§z0z/82/80 08G8T 6L°C IId TII¥d - SAITddNsS Mdd VLFP9€Z02Md G20Z/81/80
G20¢/12/80 ZGG8T 256 YANALSYA ISAMAIN - HDNUYNALNIVW FTOIHHA 29DV Z6€9€202M49 G20Z/V1/80
G20¢/82/80 08G8T 86" 1¢ LA ‘¥ANALSYA LSAMAIW - SAITdANS Mdd 09€9€202¥d GZ0Z/€1/80
§202/12/80 Z2GG8T 8% 2¢ SIMYd HUSOH ‘HO¥HAW OSIW - HDONUYNAINIVW 09DY 87€9€202Md S20C/21/80
OTT FMOLS HYYMAYVH DMALSMIIA GL
@3eg o9y # Yo9yd Junoury EOHUQHHUW@D SDTOAUT 23ed "AUT
SUWEN JIOPUSA 2pP0) IOPUSA
dI¥d dN¥Y NAIdO HLOY
AaZITYNMAOCNN ANV dHZITYNNAOL HIO™ bINgsSYOTA :d9d
GZ202/T1/60 — SC0C/ST/80 SHIYA XYINI HOIOANI NYILSIMHD :Ix9sn

91/ST :obeg I¥OdEY EOIOANI A€ TYAO¥AdY IDIOANI Wd 9Z:%0 GZ0Z/TT/60



Ty 8¥S‘LLS SYOANIA TIV - IYIOL

007009 AGTIVAYT WYITTIIM d0d4 TVLOL
G20c2/02/80 €2G8T 00°009 ANVE - INFWNIVIGELINA dHNNAS A0 SAVYAd 2dNd SZ0ZBO S20C/0Z/80
AETIVAYT WYITTIM AdTTIVAVT
00°L8T ODdVYA STTAM :d04 TVYLOL
G§202/v0/60 76681 00°L8T INIWAHEOY ASVYHAT YHIJ0D 0T09P9SE€0S GZ0¢C/8Z/80
0D¥dv4 STTIM OYv¥d STTHM
9€ " 8ET OddH OLINOSOW 3 NYW dddM :d0d TYLOL
§202/%0/60 €6681 9€8ET TOYINOD dNdD HOIAAO 8620¥L GZ0Z/9T/LO
O¥EH OLINOSOW 3 NYW JHIEM NYN dddM
21eQ o92UD 4 3(09UDd junoury uotadTIoS23(d s0TOAUT sjeg -aul
SWeN IOPUSA 3p0) IOPUSA
dIv¥d dNY NHEJO HLOd
QIZITYNINOLNAN ANV AHAZITYNMOOL HLOE bingsyoTa :1dd
GZ0Z/TT1/60 - GT0Z/ST/80 SHIYA XYINH HOIOANI NYILSIHHD :I8sn
91/91 :obeg Ld0dHdd dOIOANI Ad TVAQHddY HDIOANI Wd 92:%0 GZ0Z/TT/60



MOBILE FOOD VENDOR APPLICATION

Provide a copy of your proof of insurance for the vehicle (food truck) as well as your
commercial general liability policy per the ordinance
NAME OF BUSINESS ___ (N d ¢ redla s _=00d TZCIC
ADDRESS OF BUSINESS 24171 0 Slanlly Sul
City/State/Zip __ D41 A MNA Y200 &
BUSINESS PHONE 204 HYY G [N
Any assumed names/trade/or firm names in which you intend to do business:

D -
Location of Mobile Food Vendor Vehicle J\ 7)< Saleq /vl IOk W~
Anticipated fength of business: (List specific dates.) :

Business Hours: From: to 1 - e
Tocation in the Village used to carry on applicant’s business ‘L}M&S +{esy”, \/! (VS h\’/i

NATLRE OF BUSINESS AND TYPE(s) OF GOODS AND/OR SERW%S OFFERED:
Cmct 4—& well { ¢ hoe Sand ©F, Um Vel
,m‘;\,d -y’ \L\A\
Ve Uiy L)

Owner’s Full Name Q\L\( YIg | (4 Acekh /A (—
Last Firsl MI

A

Business Owner Signature: '% ; \£ L((_ ] [“‘ e/
TAXID# 270 (g2 M0 |

Driver’s License Number I 119G L 1 (¢ | yARs S State: L\,L /
s ) P ,’l/‘-‘); Py ’.i . ; ) ) % "
Residence ; "“l ) J\ L { €/ l [ AN % m"d'{x,g ) {v LLV . 00 7.
Street Addrcss/Apt, # . City State Zip Code

Business Address (if different than business address above; or provide corporation information)

YL

) A 7
Residence Telephone ("Li,ég) g Lf 4 (’j [(p 2 Fmail Address l/

Name of Person having the management or supervision of the business while in the Village

Full Name

Last First MiI



VILLAGE OF VICKSBURG
126 N. Kalamazoo Ave. Vicksburg, Mi 49097
269-649-1919

VILLAGE FACILITY RENTAL APPLICATION

This application will assist the Village in making an informed decision in reference to your re
approved by the Village Mar}ager' Police,.and DPW your request will be forwarded to the Vi)
the Village Council meeting is recommended as they may have questions of this request.

ropavs pate: AUAUGT 7 (ﬂ, 7075
NAME OF EVENT: (‘,d Nty impaet Weegenct
DATE OF EVENT: ’\J( 4 ')Q%‘?ERNATE DATE (IF APPLICABLE)
TIME OF EVENT: __ 1 (1)~ ?_i\‘)\“ﬁ |
NAME OF BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION: __ \ [/, P)‘f'\d@t’, Coaein - N ok S\’)L&Y@
NAME OF CONTACT: ) ACL ﬁfﬁ’j’\(f:ﬂ
contact pHone numser: _( 71)) 330 “Qinl Y-
emaiLaporess: SVACL] 'Wﬁmf-h @& e D‘(ldﬂf’ Mi. .oy

. - g ¥ -
aooress:_DCV € - ﬂ\qh\,\i&;} Street, Vicks g M ‘;gmq (
Name on refund check._ 1V A (,\\QJ,, Mt STNES - The B{\(\f&{ Q\Q\UQTV\

Address to send refund check: | 200 Anainn KC7O d/; PD ( "Y(\i\(j,\ff, M LI—OIQ 74

quest to hold an event at the village facility. If
lage Council for final approval. Your atlendance at

< J -
ﬁ 5300 #1200 5
PAVILION — Private event: $280 due with application, $160 refunded for cancellations, 31)%) refunded if cleaned up and no damage.
D GAZEBO - $50 due with application, $25 refunded if cleaned up and no damage.
D HISTORIC VILLAGE GROUNDS - $100 due with application, $50 refunded if cleaned up and no damage,
I:] DISC GOLF COURSE - $50 due with application, $25 refunded if cleaned up and no damage.
: CLARK PARK — No charge, not exclusive use
:] SUNSET PARK ~ No charge, not exclusive use
___J OSWALT PARK - No charge, not exclusive use
____] RECREATION AREA - No charge, not exclusive use

I BIKE TRAIL — No charge, not exclusive use

‘ERVICES REQUESTED:

| Barricade [ Security W | Picnic Tables [ | Traffic Control
Parking ’::] Crossing Guard [ | Bathrooms (not available at all facilities)
Road Blockage [ ] Other

ymments:

GNATURE: U/ (\Léﬁd/(’/ ::/ /((Zj(.)

INT NAME: b[/(/gl‘\C/r?;/ é ‘Q?&%f‘




Prem&Newhof

EngineersaSurveyors s Environmental s Laboratory

September 9, 2025

Jim Mallery

Village of Vicksburg
126 N. Kalamazoo Ave.
Vicksburg, MI 49097

RE: Water System Improvements and Kalamazoo Street Sanitary Sewer Replacement
Dear Mr. Mallery:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the following proposal for your consideration. This
proposal includes preliminary data collection services necessary for the upcoming the water
system improvement and sanitary sewer replacement project.

It is our understanding that the project scope includes replacing all the water main and lead
service lines in the highlighted areas on the enclosed maps. The Village anticipates receiving a
grant through congressionally directed spending (CDS) to partially fund these water system
improvements. It is also our understanding that the Village would like to replace the aging
sanitary sewer on Kalamazoo Street from Highway Street north to Prairie Street as part of this
project.

Our proposed scope of work for this preliminary phase includes the following:

e Complete topographical survey and base plan mapping
e Complete 27 soil borings (10’-15” deep)

We propose completing these services for a lump sum of $70,000. A Professional Services
Agreement is attached. If this is acceptable, please sign and return.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this agreement and look forward to continuing our
professional relationship with the Village of Vicksburg. Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Prein&Newhof
Jason Washler, P.E.

Enclosures: Terms and Conditions, Project Area Maps (2), PSA

1707 South Park Street, Suite 200 Kalamazoo, M1 49001 t.269-372-1158 f, 616-364-6955 www.preinnewhof.com

R:APRP - Proposal Preparation\Village of Vicksburg\2025-09 Water System Improvements\prp 2025 09 09 Mallery.docx



'Se01y [30{0ld [CUSPPY S UMT 61212204 UMA 61Z12220d"dML-00B MEAIQD-MUANDTSION

o ¥ ‘ N 2
e 2
EHIGHWAYST pEE S

VILLAGE OF VICKSBURG
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN
PROPOSED ADDITIONAL PROJECT AREAS
FY24 DWSRF APPLICATION

Proposed Project Area

SCALE: 1"=300"

1213

.
-



i 6

O-{ERYUDND

WY £1:85'6 EZ0Z/9/ - B10)f - pxul seoly 120/0ld ™ JUMA 61212224 HMA 612122000 ML

8z

JOUMOINPSUIDI 8 D S D z D " uom 0y € 002 00b 0
NOLLYOIddY SHSMO vZAd Aepunog fediownyy =& L D v D " D
anund
SY3I¥V 103rodd a3s0doyd — i D . D eatvrisnlord samotios
NVOIHOIA 'ALNNOD OOZYWY IV ’ V320/01d P! d
9¥NESHOIA 40 FOVTIA aN3931
2
W »
z > =
= S g £ Lsanwviwm m
g 5 5 S 2
5 “ 2 2
j e -\ 4
7 TN o~ -
S A C AN \ 77N\ K; AYMHOIH M
3 . | y
- - -
| B } LN f 3 & ) | ¥
. i ' 4 i } :
ET ] =
o
3 £
8 1SHINoS 3 IS HINOS M 5
2 ¥ T - { ;
g . = K el o
3 - |
,\. ] T \ i s i
! ’ 8ingsyoIn,
L ] Jologeyn, b | FERCL LT ERELEE
| | _ :
J :
( Y :
ISMVA3 PN SN, :
I ! 3 p— T . s T " :
A $ ]
) 1 i "
> { » N 2
. . = R "
&y -
r - . ) . ’
y 3 3 3 a L4 4 -
( ) | .
H
- — . :
- diysumoy.
A : 1e1d|00ydS
. k . 2l
" . - "
.. ¥ y "
1 H =
i 2 ‘N - ]
i e i i . a
X - = ..
N \/ ~ 1S NOLONIHSYM . IN3IWIOVTdIY AN 3IAYNTS ANV LNIWNOGNYEY NIV ¥ILYM
S o ; ! “ §¥SI03r0oud
&
» W 1INFWIOV 143 INIT 3DIAEIS ANV ANIWIIVTdIH NIV HILYM
- » S =23 & 8779771 SI03roud
v L, % f w * W 2 Owwll .
e _ \ | e N z7Y - WG SYNV 193r0ud
. 4 I - vt , ¢ | S a8 H PP




Preimn&Newhof

EngineersaSurveyors s Environmental a Laboratory

Project No. 2221219

Professional Services Agreement

This Professional Services Agreement is made this 9th day of September 2025 (“Agreement”) by
and between Prein & Newhof, Inc. (“P&N”), of 7123 Stadium Drive, Kalamazoo, M1 49009, and
Village of Vicksburg (“Client”), of 126 N. Kalamazoo Ave., Vicksburg, MI 49097.

WHEREAS Client intends to:
Water System Improvements and Kalamazoo Street Sanitary Sewer Replacement

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the terms and conditions contained herein, the
parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 - DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Client and P&N each designate the following individuals as their representatives with respect to
the Project.

For Client For P&N
Name: Jim Mallery Name: Jason Washler, P.E.
Title: Village Manager Title: Project Manager
Phone Number: (269) 649-1919 Phone Number: (616) 364-8491
Facsimile Number: Facsimile Number:
Email: jmallery@vicksburgmi.org Email: jwashler@preinnewhof.com

ARTICLE 2 - GENERAL CONDITIONS

This Agreement consists of this Professional Services Agreement and the following documents
which by this reference are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement.
P&N Standard Terms and Conditions for Professional Services

DX P&N Proposal dated September 9, 2025
Ll P&N Standard Rate Schedule

0 P&N Supplemental Terms and Conditions
U Other:

ARTICLE 3 — ENGINEERING SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT:
Client hereby requests, and P&N hereby agrees to provide, the following services:

P&N Scope of Services per Proposal dated September 9, 2025

3355 Evergreen Drive, NE Grand Rapids, Ml 49525 t. 616-364-8491 f. 616-364-6955 www preinnewhof.com

Template date” October 28 2013 Page 1 of 2



L] Scope of Services defined as follows:

ARTICLE 4 - COMPENSATION:

X Lump Sum for Services Described in Article 3 above - $70,000.
Additional services to be billed per P&N’s Standard Rate Schedule in effect on the date
the additional service are performed.

U Hourly Billing Rates plus Reimbursable Expenses per P&N’s Standard Rate Schedule in effect
on the date services are performed.

U Other:

ARTICLE 5 — ADDITIONAL TERMS (If any)
None
This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between P&N and Client and supersedes all prior

written or oral understandings. This Agreement may not be altered, modified or amended, except
in writing properly executed by authorized representatives of P&N and Client.

Accepted for: Accepted for:
Prein&Newhof, Inc. Client: Village of Vicksburg
By: By:

Printed Name: Jason Washler, P.E. Printed Name:

Title: Vice President Title:

Date: September 12, 2022 Date:

Template date: October 28, 2015 Page 2 of 2



Standard Terms & Conditions

A. General - As used in this Prein&Newhof Standard Terms and Conditions for Professional Services (hereinafter “Terms and
Conditions”), unless the context otherwise indicates: the term “Agreement” means the Professional Services Agreement
inclusive of all documents incorporated by reference including but not limited to this P&N Standard Terms and Conditions
for Professional Services; the term “Engineer” refers to Prein & Newhof, Inc.; and the term “Client” refers to the other party
to the Professional Services Agreement.

These Terms and Conditions shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the United States of America and by the laws of
the State of Michigan.

B. Standard of Care - The standard of care for all professional and related services performed or furnished by Engineer under
the Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of Engineer’s profession of ordinary learning, judgment
or skill practicing under the same or similar circumstances in the same or similar community, at the time the services are
provided.

C. Disclaimer of Warranties - Engineer makes no warranties, expressed or implied, under the Agreement or otherwise.

D. Construction/Field Observation - If Client elects to have Engineer provide construction/field observation, client
understands that construction/field observation is conducted to reduce, not eliminate the risk of problems arising during
construction, and that provision of the service does not create a warranty or guarantee of any type. In all cases, the
contractors, subcontractors, and/or any other persons performing any of the construction work, shall retain responsibility for
the quality and completeness of the construction work and for adhering to the plans, specifications and other contract
documents.

E. Construction Means and Methods - Engineer shall not have control or charge of and shall not be responsible for
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or for any safety precautions and programs in
connection with the construction work, for the acts or omissions of the Contractor, Subcontractors, or any other persons
performing any of the construction work, or for the failure of any of them to carry out the construction work in accordance
with the plans, specifications or other contract documents.

F.  Opinions of Probable Costs - Client acknowledges that Engineer has no control over market or contracting conditions and
that Engineer’s opinions of costs are based on experience, judgment, and information available at a specific period of time.
Client agrees that Engineer makes no guarantees or warranties, express or implied, that costs will not vary from such
opinions.

G. Client Responsibilities

I. Client shall provide all criteria, Client Standards, and full information as to the requirements necessary for Engineer to
provide the professional services. Client shall designate in writing a person with authority to act on Client’s behalf on all
matters related to the Engineer’s services. Client shall assume all responsibility for interpretation of contract documents
and construction observation/field observation during times when Engineer has not been contracted to provide such
services and shall waive any and all claims against Engineer that may be connected thereto.

2. In the event the project site is not owned by the Client, the Client must obtain all necessary permission for Engineer to
enter and conduct investigations on the project site. It is assumed that the Client possesses all necessary permits and
licenses required for conducting the scope of services. Access negotiations may be performed at additional costs.
Engineer will take reasonable precaution to minimize damage to land and structures with field equipment. Client
assumes responsibility for all costs associated with protection and restoration of project site to conditions existing prior to
Engineer’s performance of services.

3. The Client, on behalf of all owners of the subject project site, hereby grants permission to the Engineer to utilize a small
unmanned aerial system (sUAS) for purposes of aerial mapping data acquisition. The Client is responsible to provide
required notifications to the property owners of the subject project site and affected properties where the sUAS services
will be performed. The Engineer will operate the SUAS in accordance with applicable State and Federal Laws.

H. Hazardous or Contaminated Materials/Conditions

I. Client will advise Engineer, in writing and prior to the commencement of its services, of all known or suspected
Hazardous or Contaminated Materials/Conditions present at the site.

2. Engineer and Client agree that the discovery of unknown or unconfirmed Hazardous or Contaminated
Materials/Conditions constitutes a changed condition that may require Engineer to renegotiate the scope of or terminate
its services. Engineer and Client also agree that the discovery of said Materials/Conditions may make it necessary for
Engineer to take immediate measures to protect health, safety, and welfare of those performing Engineer’s services.
Client agrees to compensate Engineer for any costs incident to the discovery of said Materials/Conditions.

3. Client acknowledges that Engineer cannot guarantee that contaminants do not exist at a project site. Similarly, a site

- ~
f page 1 of 3
ln W O M:\Ad ve\l-Standard | Creation\la - A T&C\Standard Terms and Conditions - Publie Entities 2023

(updated March 29, 2023)




which is in fact unaffected by contaminants at the time of Engineer’s surface or subsurface exploration may later, due to
natural phenomena or human intervention, become contaminated. The Client waives any claim against Engineer, and
agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Engineer harmless from any claims or liability for injury or loss in the event that
Engineer does not detect the presence of contaminants through techniques commonly employed.

4. The Client recognizes that although Engineer is required by the nature of the services to have an understanding of the
laws pertaining to environmental issues, Engineer cannot offer legal advice to the Client. Engineer urges that the Client
seek legal assistance from a qualified attorney when such assistance is required. Furthermore, the Client is cautioned to
not construe or assume that any representations made by Engineer in written or conversational settings constitute a legal
representation of environmental law or practice.

5. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the scope of services does not include the analysis, characterization or disposal of
wastes generated during investigation procedures. Should such wastes be generated during this investigation, the Client
will contract directly with a qualified waste hauler and disposal facility.

I. Underground Utilities — To the extent that the Engineer, in performing its services, may impact underground utilities,
Engineer shall make a reasonable effort to contact the owners of identified underground utilities that may be affected by the
services for which Engineer has been contracted, including contacting the appropriate underground utility locating entities
and reviewing utility drawings provided by others. Engineer will take reasonable precautions to avoid damage or injury to
underground utilities and other underground structures. Client agrees to hold Engineer harmless for any damages to below
ground utilities and structures not brought to Engineers attention and/or accurately shown or described on documents
provided toEngineer.

J. Insurance

1. Engineer will maintain insurance for professional liability, general liability, worker’s compensation, auto liability, and
property damage in the amounts deemed appropriate by Engineer. Client will maintain insurance for general liability,
worker’s compensation, auto liability, and property damage in the amounts deemed appropriate by Client. Upon request,
Client and Engineer shall each deliver certificates of insurance to the other evidencing their coverages.

2. Client shall require Contractors to purchase and maintain commercial general liability insurance and other insurance as
specified in project contract documents. Client shall cause Engineer, Engineer’s consultants, employees, and agents to be
listed as additional insureds with respect to any Client or Contractor insurances related to projects for which Engineer
provides services. Client agrees and must have Contractors agree to have their insurers endorse these policies to reflect
that, in the event of payment of any loss or damages, subrogation rights under these Terms and Conditions are hereby
waived by the insurer with respect to claims against Engineer.

K. Limitation of Liability - The total liability, in the aggregate, of Engineer and Engineer’s officers, directors, partners,
employees, agents, and consultants, whether jointly, severally or individually, to Client and anyone claiming by, through, or
under Client, for any and all injuries, losses, damages and expenses, whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or in any
way related to the Project or the Agreement, including but not limited to the performance of services under the Agreement,
from any cause or causes whatsoever, including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict
liability or breach of contract or warranty, expressed or implied, of Engineer or Engineer’s officers, directors, partners,
employees, agents, consultants, or any of them, shall not exceed the amount of the compensation paid to Engineer under this
Agreement, or the sum of fifty thousand dollars and no cents ($50,000.00), whichever is less. Recoverable damages shall be
limited to those that are direct damages. Engineer shall not be responsible for or held liable for special, indirect or
consequential losses or damages, including but not limited to loss of use of equipment or facility, and loss of profits or
revenue.

Client acknowledges that Engineer is a corporation and agrees that any claim made by Client arising out of any act or
omission of any director, officer, or employee of Engineer, in the execution or performance of the Agreement, shall be made
against Engineer and not against such director, officer, oremployee.

L. Documents and Data

1. All documents prepared or furnished by Engineer under the Agreement are Engineer’s instruments of service, and are
and shall remain the property of Engineer.

2. Hard copies of any documents provided by Engineer shall control over documents furnished in electronic format. Client
recognizes that data provided in electronic format can be corrupted or modified by the Client or others, unintentionally or
otherwise. Consequently, the use of any data, conclusions or information obtained or derived from electronic media
provided by Engineer will be at the Client’s sole risk and without any liability, risk or legal exposure to Engineer, its
employees, officers or consultants.

3. Any extrapolations, conclusions or assumptions derived by the Client or others from the data provided to the Client,
either in hard copy or electronic format, will be at the Client’s sole risk and full legal responsibility.

.
page 2 of 3
m ew O M:\Admini I-Standard D Creation\la - T&C\Standard Terms and Conditions - Public Entities 2023

(updated March 29, 2023)



M. Differing Site Conditions - Client recognizes that actual site conditions may vary from the assumed site conditions or test
locations used by Engineer as the basis of its design. Consequently, Engineer does not guarantee or warrant that actual site
conditions will not vary from those used as the basis of Engineer’s design, interpretations and recommendations. Engineer is
not responsible for any costs or delays attributable to differing site conditions. .

N. Terms of Payment - Unless alternate terms are included in the Agreement, Client will be invoiced on a monthly basis until
the completion of the Project. All monthly invoices are payable within 30 days of the date of the invoice. Should full
payment of any invoice not be received within 30 days, the amount due shall bear a service charge of 1.5 percent per month
or 18 percent per year plus the cost of collection, including reasonable attorney’s fees. If Client has any objections to any
invoice submitted by Engineer, Client must so advise Engineer in writing within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the invoice.
Unless otherwise agreed, Engineer shall invoice Client based on hourly billing rates and direct costs current at the time of
service performance. Outside costs such as, but not limited to, equipment, meals, lodging, fees, and subconsultants shall be
actual costs plus 10 percent. In addition to any other remedies Engineer may have, Engineer shall have the absolute right to
cease performing any services in the event payment has not been made on a current basis.

O. Termination - Either party may terminate services, either in part or in whole, by providing 10 calendar days written notice
thereof to the other party. In such an event, Client shall pay Engineer for all services performed prior to receipt of such
notice of termination, including reimbursable expenses, and for any shut-down costs incurred. Shut-down costs may, at
Engineer’s discretion, include expenses incurred for completion of analysis and records necessary to document Engineer’s
files and to protect its professional reputation.

P. Severability and Waiver of Provisions - Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under
any laws or regulations shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon
Client and P&N, who agree that the Agreement shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a
valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision. Non-
enforcement of any provision by either party shall not constitute a waiver of that provision, nor shall it affect the
enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of the Agreement.

Q. Dispute Resolution - If a dispute arises between the parties relating to the Agreement, the parties agree to use the following
procedure prior to either party pursuing other available remedies:

1. Prior to commencing a lawsuit, the parties must attempt mediation to resolve any dispute. The parties will jointly appoint
a mutually acceptable person not affiliated with either of the parties to act as mediator. If the parties are unable to agree
on the mediator within twenty (20) calendar days, they shall seek assistance in such regard from the Circuit Court of the
State and County wherein the Project is located, who shall appoint a mediator. Each party shall be responsible for paying
all costs and expenses incurred by it, but shall split equally the fees and expenses of the mediator. The mediation shall
proceed in accordance with the procedures established by the mediator.

2. The parties shall pursue mediation in good faith and in a timely manner. In the event the mediation does not result in
resolution of the dispute within thirty (30) calendar days, then, upon seven (7) calendar days’ written notice to the other
party, either party may pursue any other available remedy.

3. In the event of any litigation arising from the Agreement, including without limitation any action to enforce or interpret
any terms or conditions or performance of services under the Agreement, Engineer and Client agree that such action will
be brought in the District or Circuit Court for the County of Kent, State of Michigan (or, if the federal courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over the subject matter of the dispute, in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of
Michigan), and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of said court.

R. Force Majeure - Engineer shall not be liable for any loss or damage due to failure or delay in rendering any services called
for under the Agreement resulting from any cause beyond Engineer’s reasonable control.

S. Assignment - Neither party shall assign its rights, interests or obligations under this Agreement without the express written
consent of the other party.

T. Modification - The Agreement may not be modified except in writing signed by the party against whom a modification is
sought to be enforced.

U. Survival - All express representations, indemnifications, or limitations of liability included in the Agreement shall survive
its completion or termination for any reason.

V. Third-Party Beneficiary - Client and Engineer agree that it is not intended that any provision of this Agreement establishes
a third-party beneficiary giving or allowing any claim or right of action whatsoever by a third party.

W. Fee Escalation - Engineer’s fees are based on its billing rates, which are adjusted annually. For multi-year projects,
Engineer’s fees incorporate an estimate of future billing rates. If inflation causes actual billing rates to exceed these
estimates, Engineer reserves the right to adjust its fees accordingly.

L ~
page 3 of 3
m ew O M [-Stanclard | Creationila - F&CStandard Terms and Concitions - Public Fntities 2023

(updated March 29, 2023)




